

Good afternoon Ms Nettlefold

Thank you for informing Fire & Rescue NSW (FRNSW) of the re-exhibition of Barrangaroo - SSD 6533 (site remediation of Block 5).

FRNSW notes that the date for the lodgement of submissions has expired. However, I have reviewed the proponents response to our previous submission and note that the proponent has no objections to our original recommendations.

As the re-submission is primarily about clarifying the description and location of the site FRNSW advise that our original submission satisfactorily outlines our concerns in regards to this proposal. Therefore our original recommendations are reiterated for the re-exhibition of SSD 6533 and we advise that no further recommendations/comments are intended to be made.

Thank you once again for advising FRNSW of the re-exhibition.

Regards

Mark Castelli

Team Leader
Fire Safety Assessment Unit
Ph: +612 9742 7434

